
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Kiwanis· CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 


Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


Committee: Public Relations Date: 4/15/2022


Chairperson: Eric Lamb 


To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and 
supervising District Trustee no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
Committee fully staffed: Yes0 No0[Note: Regions without representation below.] 


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS (list all committee's annual goals)


GOAL % Complete 
Post regularly on the District Facebook Page (1-2 times per week) 75 


(This is happening regularly) each quarter = 25% completed 


, Post Regularly on the Public Relations Facebook page 75 


(this is happening regularly) each quarter = 25% completed 


Give signifigant PR pushes to district events (no major events yet) 75 


(plans have been made to do a PR push for Mid year conference) 


Grow the PR Facebook membership each quarter= 25% 75 


{efforts are being made) we have had a few new members already this kiwanis year 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED (use continuation sheet if necessary):


We would like to continue to grow both the Public Relations Facebook page and the Capital District 
Facebook page. Eric continues to invite members to join and the page is slowly growing, but it would 
be great the page could grow faster, so more clubs are aware of the PR efforts of the district. New 
members have joined and the pages are beginning to get regular likes now. Viewing of posts is up! 


4. COMMENTS (use continuation sheet if necessary):


none 


Eric Lamb 


SIGNED: ________________________________ _ 


April 15 2022 












CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Assist clubs in conducting community surveys and developing service projects tailored to needs of their communities. Submit promotional articles for each edition of Capital Kiwanian   

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: Promote "Human & Spiritual Values"through cooperation on broad non-denominational lines between clubs and local leaders/groups (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Gardner is Carolyn Richar (National Capital Region))   

		 CompleteRow2: 50

		GOALRow3: Administer the "Teenager Of  Year" program in each Region and Division. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Gardner, is Judy Pantelides (Southeast Virginia Region)) Eight (8) Division winners have been submitted ... District winner by 5/1/22 

		 CompleteRow3: 75

		GOALRow4: Promote "Young Children Priority One" Program. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Elana Gardner, is Samantha (Sam) Bosserman (Heart of Virginia Region))

		 CompleteRow4: 25

		GOALRow5: Utilization of ACE (Achieving Club Excellence) tool and make available to all clubs. Promote SERVICE at Mid-Year Conference in March and District Convention in August.

		 CompleteRow5: 50

		CommitteeName: Service

		Date: 04162022

		Chairperson: Dave Rothberg

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Chesapeake Bay, Mason Dixon, Southwest Virginia, West Virginia(no change from previous report)

		Challenges: Challenges ... getting additional representation on committee from other regions.

		Comments: - "Service", "Human and Spiritual Values" and "Teenager of Year" articles in October/November,    December/January, February/March and April/May editions of "Capital Kiwanian" - TOY application process complete (29 complete applications from 8 Divisions received).    Club winners submitted to LTGs . Eight (8) Division winners submitted to TOY    Chairperson.  District winner to be submitted to Governor Elana by May1.      - Human and Spiritual "Values" Tool Kit introduced to all members.    Workshop completed at Mid Year Conference and planned for District Convention - "Young Children Priority One" Program Chairperson attended Mid Year Conference.

		Signature: David G Rothberg








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year

		Date: 45/16/22

		Chairperson: Judy R. Pantelides

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		GOALRow1: Send out survey to improve the process; meet with select committee to discuss and review the application and process.

		 CompleteRow1: 100%

		GOALRow2: Send notice to all LGs and ToY club chairs by October 30th regarding the application process.  Zoom conference scheduled with Governor Elana, LGs for October 26th.

		 CompleteRow2: 100%

		GOALRow3: Followup in November with LGs and ToY club chairs to ensure receipt, distribution of applications and be available for questions.  Encourage dissemination to students in public, private, parochial schools and homeschool students.

		 CompleteRow3: 100%

		GOALRow4: Ensure all clubs review applications and make club winner decision by 2/1/22, club winners are submitted to LGs no later than 3/1/22 and division winners are submitted to ToY chair no later than 4/1/22. District winner will be sent to Governor by 5/1/22.

		 CompleteRow4: 100%

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: The Teenager of the Year 2021-22 has been selected by the district committee and the name was submitted to Governor Elana. A press release will be completed and sent to her by May 1st. 

		Signature: Judy R. Pantelides








 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Trustee Board Report 


 
 


Region:   Chesapeake Bay Date:     May 2022 
 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 
 


Thus far in 2021-2022, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+8) and in Division 5 (+9). In Division 4, four 
clubs have seen growth this year (+4: Capital Next Generation e-Club; +2: Commodore Mayo, +1: Ellicott City; 
+1: Severna Park) and one club remains stable (Crofton). In Division 5, four clubs have seen growth (+1: 
Accomack; +1: Bridgeville; +3: Chincoteague, +1: Greater Millsboro, +2: Greater Ocean Pines; +1: Seaford) 
and seven clubs remain stable (Coastal Delaware, Delmar, Dover, Georgetown, and Pocomoke City).  
  
We are currently focused on reinvigorating the Kiwanis Club of Coastal Delaware which is facing a revocation 
of its charter. There are five potential new members who would be willing to re-populate this club and 
potentially save the charter.  
 
The second half of the Kiwanis year will involve a focus on growing the few clubs this year that have yet to add 
new members. Our region wants to end the year with every club experiencing net growth.  
 


 
2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


 
Club Status 


Kar-wanis (Division 5) 
Kar-wanis idea adding members to current clubs in addition to building one new club 


Idea In 
Development; 


2021-22 


New Aktion Clubs (1 in Division 4 and 1 in Division 5) 


Site Selection in 
Process in 
Division 4 


(Howard County)  


New Key Clubs: Crofton HS (Division 4B – Sponsor: Crofton)  
New Builders Club: Ellicott Mills MS (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 
New K-Kids Club: Bryant Woods ES (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 


Chartering Under 
Consideration 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 
 


Sadly, despite a few productive meetings and some well-intentioned outreach efforts from leaders, the 
leadership pipeline for future Lt. Governors continues to be a concern in the Chesapeake Bay Region. We 
continue to search for a 2022-2023 Lt. Governor for Division 5 with little success or interest. Governor Elana 
and I attended a successful charity car show in Ocean City, Maryland in March 2022 in which many Division 5 
Kiwanis clubs participated. While we met several eager Kiwanis leaders, some of whom were past club 
presidents, we were unable to secure a candidate. This in-person effort was an extension of the work Lt. 
Governor Steve Cohen has made, as well as outreach efforts Governor-Elect Jen Wolff and I have conducted.  
 
Neither division has found a Lt. Governor-Elect to serve the Capital District in 2023-2024. We are growing the 
leadership pipeline in Division 4 with some new leaders stepping into club roles in the year ahead. Our Capital 
– Next Generation e-Club has several eager young leaders who want to fill roles at the district level. However, 
this is not a long-term or sustainable solution to the issues we are facing, nor does it address the concern in 
Division 5. Within Division 5, we are seeing many membership concerns from clubs, which makes it seem 
unlikely that many clubs will have candidates for the Lt. Governor role. This is a primary and urgent focus. 


 
I do not have any immediate questions. There is no need for immediate assistance. 


 
4. OTHER COMMENTS 


SIGNED:       
 
 


 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Div 9 -- The Jackson River Area Club is currently working with the Kiwanis Club of Beckley WV to organize a new club in Lewisburg WV.


		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: April 16, 2022

		MembershipNotes: Division 9  -1:  Charlottesville +4, Harrisonburg -4, Staunton +1, Allegheny Highlands -1, Waynesboro 0, Shenandoah Valley -2, Jackson River +1.
Division 10 +5:  Petersburg +2, Crewe +1, Chester +2, all others 0.
Division 11 +19: Ashland +5; Midlothian/Chesterfield +8; Richmond +6, Tuckahoe 0, Tappahannock (no report). 

		Challenges: Div 9 -- The Shenandoah Valley Club is struggling with membership, however Eric Lamb is coaching them and they do have a plan for recruitment.



		Comments: Div 9 -- All other clubs as always are working on member recruitment.  

		Signature: William F. Watson








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: None

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Mason Dixon

		Date: 03/13/2022

		MembershipNotes: Most new members came from Hagerstown (Div. 7) with seven, Charlestown (Div, 8) with six and Winchester (Div. 8) with six.  Six out of the 8 clubs in Division 8 grew in membership.  Only one club from both Divisions 6 (Canton-Fells Point) and 7 (Hagerstown) gained members.

		Challenges: Lt. Gov. Bob Force (Div. 7) is back to actively engaging with the clubs. He is still behind on submitting his reports. Lt. Gov. Van Olmstead (Div. 8) is still not driving but is working with the Bel Air club to increase membership.  Baltimore City filed out the paperwork to dissolve but it has still not been recorded by KI. All 3 Lt. Gov. need to hold their Division Council Meetings. Lt. Gov. Mary Anton continues to work with the new WV clubs in their transition to Capital.

		Comments: Two clubs in Division 7 are celebrating anniversaries:  Westminster 90th on Thursday, May 12 at 6 p.m.  at the Carroll County Farm MuseumFrederick 100th on Saturday, May 21 at 6:30 p.m. at the Red Horse Restaurant Division 7 has changes for Lt. Gov's.  Bob Force will serve another year 2022-2023 and Bob Kaufman will follow his leadership for two years 2023-2025.  

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 


National Capital 04/17/2022


D1 - Total = 159. Change + 4. FY22 Change +5. Below Charter: Capitol Hill, NW Washington, SW 
Waterfront.
D2 - Total = 248. Change +22. FY22 Change +9. Below Charter: Leesburg, Woodbridge.
D3 - Total = 157. Change +6. FY22 Change +6. Below Charter: Leisure World, Montgomery Village.
Note - Still no contact w/ PG County - now club is charter suspeneded.


Division 1 - Howard University CKI has been rechartered by Eastern Branch Kiwanis


Division 2 - Gathering information & volunteers for potential new Kiwanis Clubs in 
Gainesville/Haymarket & Capital Heights.


Division 3 - Potential club opportunity at Sky Bridge at Town Center 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


Division 1 - Capitol Hill Kiwanis Club is struggling, they could benefit from club coaching. 


Division 2 - None reported at this time.


Division 3 - PG County is currently chartered suspeneded and likely to have their charter revoked for 
non-payment of dues. LG Marie, Trustee Tim, and Governor Elana have all reached out to various 
contacts with the club without any reply. Governor Elana sent an email to all club member email 
addresses we have on file. We have not received any reply as of yet. The club owes $1,954 in 
2021-2022 dues. 


Division 1 - LG Elections were held. Sylvia Hogue from Eastern Branch was elected LG Designate, 
LG Elect position is still vacant. LG Serena will continue to recruit for the position. 


Division 2 - LG Elections were held. Kaitlyn Blume of Alexandria was elected LG Designate, and Kim 
Thompson of Leesburg was elected LG Elect. Brian Bell has been appointed LG Governor to serve 
the remainder of the 2021-22 Kiwanis year after LG Carolyn's resignation. Brian is pleased with the 
turnout of the clubs for DCMs, and believes there is strong leadership among club presidents & 
secretaries.


Division 3 - LG Elections were held. Ronesha Piroleau of Mitchellville was elected LG Designate and 
Wayne Quick of Mitchellville was elected LG Elect. 


Trustee Comments - National Capital will have a hospitality suite at DCON. We're also working on 
logistics and dates for CLE training in the summer. We're probably going to have 2 locations and will 
meet in early July. 


Tim Gillette, NCR Trustee








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Division 12: The Northern Neck Club is  still processing the satelite members from Warsaw.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Division 13: Kiln Creek club is on hold for now.

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: Division 14:  No activity on New Kiwanis or SLP clubs.

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: SOUTHEAST VIRGINIA

		Date: 04/16/2022

		MembershipNotes: As of 04/16/2022 reporting: Southeast Virginia Region is +28 in net growth with 952 members and 30 clubs.  15 Clubs show positive and 4 clubs with negative growth.  Division 12 led the way with +20.  8 clubs reported less than 15 members. 

		Challenges: Division 12:  New Kent is struggling.  Their leaders did not respond to requests for information.  Any information came  from PLG Rothberg who is a dual member of the club.
The Capital Legacy EClub is  discussing its future and considering the possibility of merging with another EClub.
Key Club Division 12B elected a new LTG but 12A LTG is still vacant.

Division 13:  Denbigh ( 11 members) and Old Point (10 members) Clubs have had talkes about merging but there is still board opposition.  

Division 14:  Beach Combers, with 13 members is still in discussion about folding their charter or merging with another club. They are talking to Town Center and the Virginia Beach Club. 
The Norfolk Clubs secretary, Sylvia Stewart, passed away unexpectedly and they are struggling to find someone in the club to fill the position. 

		Comments: Division 12:  Covid is still having an effect on clubs.  Some events that were scheduled for March had been cancelled. 
Division 12 had 14 Teenager of the year applicants.
The next DCM is scheduled for May 11th and will be held in person for the first time in two years. 

Division 13:  Seafood Feast and Car Show planning  is under way. Most clubs are meeting in person or Hybrid. Smithfield Club is establishing a relationship with the local school board for a reading partnership.

Division 14: Governor Elect is leading the efffort for a membership boost in Division 14.  There are 7 clubs participating in the event. Most all clubs in the Division are back to personal meetings and resumiing their fundraising events. 

Planning for the Southeast Region Fishing Clinic led by Wesley Brown of the Carrollton Club is underway.  Prep day will be at Wesley's home on July 17th with the fishing clinic on July 19th at the James T Wilson Fishing Pier in Buckroe Beach.  

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: None at this time, all divisions are striving to recover.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Radford needs help with reestablishing CKI at Radford University.  Pres Hurt asked for help but only received a request for conference funding with no additional contact or help offered.  He needs someone on the inside at the university to help reignite CKI.

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southwest

		Date: 04/11/2022

		MembershipNotes: The following data is as of 7 Apr 2022Div 15:  LtG Don Witt-399 members, net decrease of 5; Salem (-2), Danville (-3), Bassett (-2) and Botetourt (-1)Div 16:  LtG Sherry Charles-216 members, net increase of 4; Marion (2), Christiansburg (6)Div 17:  LtG Kathy Starr-239 members, net inceast of 5; Haysi (2), Clinch River (7) and St Paul (1)

		Challenges:  - Div 15: Several clubs loosing members, some don’t have membership chair even though they have a standing membership committee.  There is a lot of the same old-same old way of doing things, older members, this is how we've always done it, resistance to change, have encouraged strategic planning with clubs showing very little interest.  The Ft Hill club is changing meeting location to a better, more centrally located venue which will be more conducive to attracting and maintaining members. - Div 16:  6 of 8 clubs are doing well.  Radford is a major concern with 7 members of record with only 3 attending a monthly meeting and helping with the weekly service project.  This club will be celebrating their 100th anniversary in January 2023 which wont be much of an event with 3 active members.  LtG Sherry and I have both spoken with President Hurt.  He indicates sincerity in wanting to grow and continue the club and have a great celebration, but not sure at this point of the way ahead.  The Giles club continues with their service project, but basically wants to be left alone.   - Div 17:  Same challenges as others…Council won't respond to anything at all, wants to be left alone, most clubs are strong but set  in their ways, some have added young members but their ideas are often times ignored.  Haven't been able to find a LtG elect.  Kathy indicated she could retain the position for another year if need be, but will be limited in her abilities to travel especially after dark.

		Comments: All three LtGs mentioned a major challenge with practically every club is a continuation of doing the same old-same old..."this is the way we've always done it" attitudes.  That is, resistance to change, not necessarily interested in fresh ideas or trying new things.  Little concern or planning for the future (strategic planning), gaining new members in general and specifically targeting a younger demographic.  Reluctance to adapt new/modern ideas that would be attractive to younger members, and not accepting nor making young folks feel welcome and important.  As one LtG stated, the biggest concern is recruiting young people and treating them well and get them involved with projects and listen to what they have to say. Clubs in all divisions are starting to come back on-line to some extent with meetings and projects.  Participation or organizing events such as the following: horse shows, pancake breakfast, Brunswick stew, shrimp fest, golf tournament, recycling/shredding event, 5K run and a 75/50/25 mile bike race with participants from all over country.    

		Signature: Bob Lewit, 11 Apr 2022

















2021-2022 Board of Trustees Meeting
March 4, 2022 at 10:00am ET
Great Wolf Lodge - Williamsburg, VA
Official Minutes


Governor Gardner called the meeting to order at 10:01am.


Attendees: Governor Elana Gardner, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Immediate Past Governor Dennis Baugh, Immediate Past Governor Eric
Fithyan
Trustees: Josh Hiscock, Bill Watson, Tim Gillette, Renee Mackey, Richard Pippin,


Bob Lewit
Absent: Trustee Keith White
Guests: KI President Peter Mancuso & First Lady Karen, PG Linwood Watson, CDKF


Treasurer David Lurie, PG Brian Bell, KI Area Director Rhonda Vrell, PLG
Hiawatha Nicely, PG David Laraba


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes


Governor Gardner announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Governor-Elect Wolff to amend the agenda to add acceptance of the
resignation of Division 2 Lt. Governor Carolyn Ricar and approval of the 2023 Midyear
Conference Proposal. Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the amended agenda. Motion passed
unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the minutes of November 13, 2021 Board of
Trustees Meeting and the December 14, 2021 Special Board of Trustees Meeting.
Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Campaigning at Midyear Conference (Bylaws & Policies)
● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to drop the last sentence in the submitted policy


statement change recommended by the Bylaws and Policies Committee.  Section 7Bdii
would now read:


○ Active campaigning will not be permitted at the International Convention.
Campaigning will be permitted at District-wide mid-year or regional conferences
held between January 1 and May 1.


Motion passed unanimously.
● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to allow governor-elect candidates at the 2022


Midyear Conference two minutes to speak at the Saturday luncheon. Motion passed
unanimously.







Agenda Point: Governor-Elect Minimum Requirements (Bylaws & Policies)
● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to amend the recommendation of the B&P


Committee to Section 7Ba of the policy statements to read as follows:
○ Eligibility Requirements. Article III, Section 2, Officers of the Capital District


Kiwanis Bylaws is the authority for this section and the candidate(s) shall be
certified if they have met all eligibility requirements prior to the date assuming
office.


Motion passed by a vote of 7 in favor to 2 opposed.


Agenda Point: Withdrawal of Proposed KI Bylaws Amendment on Remote Voting
● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to officially withdraw submitted KI Bylaws


Amendment on remote voting in light of KI proposed amendment. Motion passed
unanimously.


Agenda Point: Approval of FY21 Capital District Kiwanis CPA Review and 990
● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the Fiscal Year 2021 CPA review of Capital


District Kiwanis (including CKI and Key Club) and preparation of IRS Form 990
performed by Didawick and Associates in Staunton, VA. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Approval of FY21 West Virginia Kiwanis Review and 990
● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the Fiscal Year 2021 third-party review of


West Virginia Kiwanis and preparation of IRS Form 990 performed by Kristina
Dlugozima. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Resignation of Division 2 Lt. Governor Carolyn Richar
● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to accept the voluntary resignation of Carolyn Richar as


2021-2022 Division 2 Lt. Governor. Motion passed unanimously.


Discussion Point: 2023 Capital District Midyear Conference & CKI District Convention
● Executive Director Wolff presented a proposal from the Hyatt Regency Crystal City to


host the next Midyear Conference the weekend of March 3-5, 2023.  The hotel has
provided sleeping rates in line with current prices at Great Wolf Lodge and meal prices in
line with our 2022 District Convention in Baltimore.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to allow Executive Director Wolff to secure the facility
after final concessions are negotiated. Motion passed unanimously.


Discussion Point: 2022 Kiwanis International Convention District Dinner
● The board of trustees discussed the KI convention and decided we would like to host a


private dinner for roughly 50 people on Friday night, June 10, 2022.
● Motion made by Trustee Mackey to allow Executive Director Wolff to secure a facility for


the dinner. Motion passed unanimously.







Discussion Point: Vice Governor District Bylaws Amendment
● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to task the Bylaws & Policies Committee to bring a


recommendation of adding the office of Vice Governor to the Capital District Bylaws to
the May 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.


Discussion Point: Out of Cycle Contribution to Morgan Stanley Investment Account
● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to allow Executive Director Wolff to transfer unused


operating funds from FY21 to Morgan Stanley over a period of the next few months to
maximize dollar cost averaging.. Motion passed unanimously.


Discussion Point: Matching KCF Grant to MNT Pledge
● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to donate the $10,123.73 granted to the Capital


District by the Kiwanis Children’s Fund for FY21 donations back to the KCF with a 1:1
match towards the district’s unfulfilled MNT pledge. Motion passed unanimously.


Discussion Point: Multi-year Contract for Executive Director
● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to authorize Governor Gardner to sign a renewable


three-year contract for services of Jeffrey Wolff as Executive Director of the Capital
District of Kiwanis International. Motion passed unanimously.


Executive Director’s Report was presented as published in the Board Book


Consent Agenda
● Motion made by Trustee Gillette  to accept the consent agenda items as presented in the


Board Book. Motion passed unanimously.


Discussion Point: Appointment of Replacement Division 2 Lt. Governor
● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to appoint R. Brian Bell from the Kiwanis Club of


Woodbridge to serve the remainder of the year as Division 2 Lt. Governor. Motion
passed unanimously.


Governor Elana adjourned the meeting at 11:33am.


The next meeting of the 2021-2022 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
May 7, 2022 at the Doubletree Hotel in Charlottesville, VA.







Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director
Capital District Kiwanis








Capital District, Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting
Saturday, May 7, 2022 - 1:00pm
DoubleTree Hotel - Charlottesville, Virginia


1. Welcome / Recognition of Guests
2. Declaration of Quorum
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes


a. March 4, 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting
5. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion


a. Agenda Point - Bylaws & Policies Committee - Vice Governor Amendment
b. Discussion Point - ICON Delegation (Caucus, Dinner, etc.)


6. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. District Financial Standing
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor-Elect Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
c. Updates from Key Club
d. Updates from Circle K


7. Consent Agenda
a. Policy Formation Committee Reports
b. Club Support Committee Reports


8. Other Business
9. Adjournment








Report of the District Secretary/Treasurer
Capital District, Kiwanis International
May 7, 2022


Capital Membership
2021-22 Starting # 4284
Current Total 4402 (as of April 28, 2022)
Net Change +118
Total Active Charters – 170


Clubs who lost members this year: 39
Clubs who gained members this year: 71
Clubs who are net 0 this year: 60
Clubs below 15 members: 54 (12 of which have
lost members this year)


Clubs in Danger
Bel Air (D6) - 8 members - PR Status - $864 dues - charter likely to be revoked
Coastal DE (D5) - 4 members - PR Status - $493 dues + $218 new - should return to Active
State Line (D7) - 11 members - PR Status - $1199 dues - charter surrender - transfer to Westminster
Tappahannock (D11) - 17 members - PR status - $1845 - charter likely to be revoked


Election Reporting
Club Election (2021-22): 164 out of 170 filed
Clubs Missing:  State Line, Tappahannock, City Center - Newport News, Parsons, Hinton, Williamson
Club Election (2022-23): 3 out of 170 filed
Lt. Governor-Designates Elected: 13 of 20, 3 more identified, 4 vacant (5, 6, 17, 20)
Lt. Governor-Elects Elected: 5 of 20


Club Monthly Reporting
Clubs with no reporting in 2021-22: (38)
National Capital (4): Arlington, Bull Run, PG County, Wheaton-SS,
Chesapeake Bay (5): Commodore Mayo, Coastal DE, Dover, Georgetown, Seaford
Mason-Dixon (3): Bel Air, State Line, Westminster
Heart of Virginia (3): Central Chesterfield, Colonial Heights, Tappahannock
Southeast Virginia (3): Middlesex, City Center Newport News, Portsmouth
Southwest Virginia (3): Martinsville, Giles County, Radford
West Virginia (17): Weirton, Wheeling, Williamstown, Bridgeport, Clarksburg, Fairmont, Keyser,
Morgantown, Parsons, Beckley, Delbarton, East Huntington, Gilbert, Hinton, St. Albans, War, Williamson








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


Board of Trustees Meeting 


May 7, 2022 - Agenda Point  


Vice Governor position 


 


Background 
With the change to the Capital District Bylaws for Governor-Elect candidates to have served as 


a Lieutenant Governor, but not a requirement to serve as a Trustee, adding a Vice Governor 


Position would provide a year of preparation and learning about the operations of the district 


board. The Vice Governor would be elected as the position prior to Governor-Elect and would 


become the sole candidate for the position of Governor-Elect, mirroring the International Board 


election timeline and club officer election timeline.  


The Bylaws and Policy committee recommends adding this position with the above justification.  


 


Required Board Action 


 
Motion to be made:  
The Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees recommends the following bylaw 
changes to Article 3. Officers to add the position of Vice Governor. This will go to 
the 2022 District Convention House of Delegates.  


 
See attachment for further details.  


 
Operational Impact 
Additional member of the District Board and Executive board; provisions for eligibility of 
Governor-Elect move to Vice Governor.  
 
Financial Impact 
Financial impact of adding a member to the District Board and Executive board; finance 
committee to review and estimate.   







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 1 


 


BYLAWS OF THE CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
 


ADAPTED FROM  
STANDARD FORM FOR DISTRICT BYLAWS  


As revised by the Kiwanis International Board of Trustees 
April 26, 2014 


(Updated with corrections, Feb. 2016) 
(Amended by House of Delegates August 21, 2021)  


 
 
 


ARTICLE I.  DEFINITIONS 
 
Section 1.  Wherever these terms appear throughout these bylaws, "club" means a club in good 
standing as defined from time to time by Kiwanis International and "active member" means a member 
in good standing with his/her club. However, provisions regarding sending notice to clubs about 
meetings, amendments, and resolutions and provisions regarding payment of club financial obligations 
shall apply to all chartered clubs, whether in good standing or not in good standing. 
 
 


ARTICLE II.  PURPOSE AND STRUCTURE 
 
Section 1.  The name of this organization shall be the Capital District of Kiwanis International. 
 
Section 2.  The territorial limits of this district shall be confined to Delaware; Maryland; the District of 
Columbia; West Virginia and Virginia, except the entire County of Lee, Virginia, and that portion of 
Wise County, Virginia, that composes the area of the Big Stone Gap, Virginia Kiwanis Club. Neither the 
district name nor territorial limits shall be changed unless permission shall first have been obtained 
from the Kiwanis International Board of Trustees. 
 
Section 3.  The purpose of this district shall be primarily to help Kiwanis clubs and Kiwanis 
International advance the Objects, objectives, policies and strategic goals of Kiwanis, and specifically to 
cooperate with Kiwanis International in:  
• Building new clubs and strengthening existing clubs; 
• Delivering education to clubs; and 
• Delivering service leadership programs and global campaign for children programming to and 


through clubs. 
 
The purpose of the district also shall be to promote the interests of the clubs within the district to 
Kiwanis International. 
 
Section 4.  
The district shall group clubs into divisions and divisions into regions. The territorial limits of the 
divisions and regions shall be defined by the District Board in district policies. 
 
Section 5. Each club within the district boundaries is a member of the district and is entitled to all the 
rights, privileges, and responsibilities thereof.  







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 2 


 
 


ARTICLE III.  OFFICERS 
 
Section 1.   
 


a. The officers of the district shall be the Governor, Governor-elect, Vice Governor, Immediate Past 
Governor, Secretary-Treasurer, and a Lieutenant Governor for each division and/or a Trustee for 
each region of the district.  


 
b. No offices other than those of Secretary and Treasurer may be combined in one person.  The 
Secretary-Treasurer has the title of Executive Director. 


 
c.  After their election and before their assumption of office, all officers shall be known and 
designated by the titles of the offices to which they have respectively been elected followed by the 
term "designate." 


 
Section 2.  Each district officer shall be an active member in a club of the district.  
 


a. Each Lieutenant Governor shall be a member of a club in the division from which elected; shall 
have served as a Kiwanis club president; and shall have and maintain a clear criminal history 
background check as provided in district policy. 


 
b. Each Trustee shall be a member of a club in the region from which elected; shall have served 


as a Lieutenant Governor in this District; and shall have and maintain a clear criminal history 
background check as provided in district policy. 
 


c. The Governor, Governor-elect, and Vice Governor shall have and maintain a clear criminal 
history background check conducted and verified by Kiwanis International; shall have been a 
member of a Kiwanis club in this district for at least six (6) years; and shall have completed a 
term as Lieutenant Governor in this district.  
 


d. The Executive Director shall have been a member of a Kiwanis club in the district for at least six 
(6) years; shall have served one full term as a Lieutenant Governor in this district; and shall 
have and maintain a clear criminal history background check as provided in district policy.   
 


Section 3.  Officer terms shall be as follows or until said officer’s successor shall be duly elected and 
qualified.  The terms of all district officers shall begin on October 1. 


a. Each Trustee shall serve for a term of three (3) years.  
b. All other officers shall serve a term of one (1) year, unless otherwise specified.  


 
No person shall serve more than two consecutive terms as a Trustee or Lieutenant Governor. The time 
served by any person appointed by the District Board to fill a vacancy shall not count for the purpose 
of this provision. 
 
Section 4.  Each district officer has the duty and responsibility to: 


 
a.  Promote the Objects and objectives of Kiwanis International. 


FormaSed: Underline


Deleted:  and 


FormaSed: Underline


Deleted:  







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 3 


 
b.  Promote the interests of the clubs within the district. 
 
c.  Perform such duties and responsibilities as are currently prescribed or as may be amended in 
the bylaws, policies, or procedures of Kiwanis International or of the district or as may be assigned 
by the District Board. 
 
d. Actively promote implementation of growth efforts of the district in conjunction with Kiwanis 
International’s strategic growth plan. 
 
e. Actively promote and support programs of emphasis by Kiwanis International, such as the 
service leadership programs (where applicable) and the global campaign for children. 
 
f. Attend all meetings required by the district. 
 
g. Whenever possible, all district officers are encouraged to attend the Kiwanis International 
Convention. 


 
Section 5.  The Governor has the further duties and responsibilities: 
 


a.  Serve as the chief executive officer of the district, under the direction and supervision of the 
Kiwanis International Board of Trustees. 
 
b.  Be responsible for planning and developing the general program for the district convention and 
conferences with the advice and consent of the District Board. 
 
c.  Preside at all district conventions and meetings of the District Board. 
 
d.  Attend all conventions and other meetings required by Kiwanis International. 
 
e.  Be responsible for implementing growth efforts of the district in conjunction with Kiwanis 
International’s strategic growth plan. 
 
f.  (In districts where applicable) Actively promote the Service Leadership Programs of Kiwanis 
International and assure proper supervision of those programs on a local, divisional, and district 
level. 
 


Section 6.  The Governor-elect has the further duties and responsibilities: 
 


a.  Attend all meetings required by Kiwanis International for Governors-elect, including the 
Governors-elect Education Conference and the International Convention.  
 
b.  Be responsible for the training of incoming Lieutenant Governors, Trustees, and district 
committee chairs; for implementing club education programs; and for education programs at the 
district convention. 
 
c. Support the Governor in his/her role as an officer of Kiwanis International. 


 
Section 7. The Vice-Governor has the further duties and responsibilities to give priority to such 
training, orientation, and other activities that focus on education, leadership, and growth to prepare to 


FormaSed: Font: Not Bold, Underline


FormaSed: Font: Not Bold, Underline, Font color: Auto







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 4 


later hold the offices of Governor-elect and Governor. This should include attending the training of 
incoming district officers. 
 
 
Section 8.  The Immediate Past Governor shall be a resource to the District Governor and District 
Board. 
 
Section 9.  The Executive Director has the further duties and responsibilities: 
 


a.  Assist the Governor and District Board in conducting the business of the district. 
 
b.  Keep all records of the district. 
 
c.  Be the executive in charge of the District Office and, subject to the approval of the District 
Board, select the employees (if any). 
 
d.  Submit to the proper officers, committees, or persons all communications received from 
Kiwanis International and cooperate with the Governor in forwarding all reports required by 
Kiwanis International. 
 
e.  Attend and keep the minutes of the meetings of the District Board and the district conventions. 
 
f.  Make a report to the district at its annual convention and such other reports as directed by the 
Governor or the District Board. 
 
g.  Keep the financial accounts and records and be responsible for proper internal control 
procedures, including the receipt, deposit, and disbursement of district and sponsored 
organization funds in the manner authorized and prescribed by the District Board. 
 
h. Be a member of the Finance Committee. 
 
i. Regularly review and advise the District Board on the financial condition of the district and its 
financial accounts, records, and books of the district and its service leadership programs (if any). 
 
j. Make available for inspection by the Governor, the District Board, or any authorized parties, the 
financial accounts, records, and books of the district and its service leadership programs (if any). 
 


Section 10.  The Lieutenant Governors have the further duties and responsibilities: 
 
a. Provide support and assistance to the clubs in their division. 
 
b. Plan and preside at divisional meetings, under the direction of the District Board. 
 
c. Assist the Governor and the District Board in communicating and implementing the plans and 
goals of the district in their divisions. 
 
d. Report to the Governor about the condition and activities of clubs within their divisions. 
 
e. Visit each club in the division as many times as required by the district.  
 


FormaSed: Underline


Deleted: 7


FormaSed: Underline


Deleted: 8


FormaSed: Underline


Deleted: 9







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 5 


f. While serving as Lieutenant Governor-elect shall assure training of the incoming club officers. 
 


Section 11.  The Trustees have the further duties and responsibilities:  
 


a. Perform the duties as a member of the District Board. 
 
b. Provide support to the Lieutenant Governors in their region. 
 
c. Plan and preside at regional meetings, under the direction of the District Board. 


 
 


ARTICLE IV.  DISTRICT BOARD 
 
PROVISO: Effective only from October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022 
Section 1.  The District Board shall consist of the Governor, Governor-elect, Immediate Past Governor, 
Immediate Past West Virginia Governor, Executive Director, and a Trustee for each region. The 
Executive Director shall be without vote.  
 
-=-=-=-=-=- 
 
Section 1.  The District Board shall consist of the Governor, Governor-elect, Vice Governor, Immediate 
Past Governor, Executive Director, and a Trustee for each region.  The Executive Director shall be 
without vote.  
 
Section 2.  The management and control of the affairs of the district not otherwise provided for in 
these bylaws shall be vested in the District Board, subject to the supervision and control of the Kiwanis 
International Board of Trustees. The District Board may adopt policies and/or procedures, provided 
they are not in violation of any applicable laws or any higher governing documents. 
 
Section 3.  The District Board shall hold at least two (2) regular meetings during each administrative 
year, one of which shall be held prior to October 31, at such times and places as designated by the 
Governor.  If the first meeting is held prior to October 1, any action taken shall become effective on 
October 1, unless a later date is specified. 
 
Section 4.  A special meeting of the District Board may be called by the Governor or two-thirds (2/3) of 
the entire Board. 
 
Section 5.  Subject to the laws of local jurisdiction, the District Board may meet and conduct business 
by any method that allows all participants to simultaneously communicate with one another or as 
otherwise allowed by law. Participation by such methods constitutes attendance. Normal board 
meeting rules and processes apply unless otherwise determined by the Board.  
 
Section 6.  The Executive Director shall notify each member of the District Board and the Executive 
Director of Kiwanis International of the time, place, and date of any regular meeting at least three (3) 
weeks in advance and of any special meeting at least three (3) days in advance. 
 
Section 7.  In the absence of the Governor from a meeting, the District Board shall elect one of its 
members to act as presiding officer. 
 


FormaSed: Underline


Deleted: 0


FormaSed: Underline







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 6 


Section 8.  A majority of the total members of the District Board constitutes a quorum, and a majority 
vote of those present and voting is required for all business unless otherwise provided in these bylaws. 
 
Section 9.  Within thirty (30) days after any District Board meeting, the Executive Director shall provide 
a draft of the meeting minutes or a summary of the actions taken to Kiwanis International, and a copy 
shall be made available to clubs in the district. The district shall provide a copy of the official minutes 
of each board meeting to Kiwanis International within thirty (30) days after approval by the District 
Board. 
 
 


ARTICLE V.  COMMITTEES 
 
Section 1.  The titles, structure, and duties of district standing committees shall be those defined by 
the Kiwanis International Board of Trustees in policies.  
 
Section 2.  Each standing committee shall cooperate with the appropriate committee of Kiwanis 
International. 
 
Section 3.  The Governor may create special committees, subject to the approval of the District Board. 
 
Section 4. The Governor shall appoint all committee chairs and members, subject to approval of the 
District Board. 
 
Section 5: The Governor shall be an ex-officio member of all standing and special committees of the 
district. 
 
Section 6.  All committee members appointed by the Governor shall be subject to removal by the 
Governor.  
 
 


ARTICLE VI.  CONVENTIONS 
 
Section 1.  The annual convention of the district shall be held at such place and date, between March 
15 and September 25, as shall be mutually agreed upon by the District Board and the Kiwanis 
International Board of Trustees, except that no district convention shall be held within the period of 
thirty (30) days prior to, during, or thirty (30) days following the Convention of Kiwanis International 
unless approved by the Kiwanis International Board.  In the event the annual convention of Kiwanis 
International is held within the geographic boundaries of a district, the district may hold its convention 
in conjunction with the Kiwanis International convention; in such cases, district functions may not be 
held during general sessions of the International Convention. 
 
Section 2.  Special conventions of the district shall be called by the Governor upon the request of a 
majority of the clubs or upon the request of three-fourths (3/4) of the members of the District Board. 
 
Section 3.  The Executive Director shall notify each club and the Executive Director of Kiwanis 
International at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of the annual convention and at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the date of any special convention or rescheduled annual convention. 
 
Section 4.  The District Board shall have full supervision and management of all conventions. 







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 7 


 
Section 5.  For each convention, the Governor shall appoint a Committee on Credentials and a 
Committee on Elections, each to consist of at least three (3) members.  All members of the Committee 
on Elections shall be delegates.  
 
Section 6. At any district convention, each club shall be entitled to seat up to three (3) delegates, two 
(2) of whom should be the club president and president-designate, as well as nominate three (3) 
alternates who may serve if any delegate is absent. Club delegates and alternates shall be active 
members of the clubs they represent. However, the Lieutenant Governor or a past Lieutenant 
Governor may represent any club in their division not otherwise represented by three delegates. 
Delegates shall be elected by each club prior to the convention and certified to the district by the club 
president and secretary. A current or past Lieutenant Governor representing a club may be certified by 
the Credentials Committee or its designee.  
 
Section 7.  Official delegates of a newly organized club shall be granted full privileges at district 
conventions after the charter has been approved by the Kiwanis International Board of Trustees, even 
if it has not been formally presented to such club. 
 
Section 8.  All officers and past Governors of the district who are active members of a club in the district 
shall be delegates-at-large to all district conventions. 
 
Section 9: To be accredited, a delegate must have paid a convention registration fee, if such is required. 
 
Section 10.  There shall be no voting by proxy or absentee ballot. 
 
Section 11.  The District Board may establish registration fees to be paid by persons attending any 
district convention.  The proceeds derived from such registration fees shall be expended solely upon 
approval of the District Board. 
 
Section 12.  The convention may propose, discuss, and adopt resolutions, and may recommend 
matters or concerns to Kiwanis International.  The convention shall also consider and act upon matters 
submitted to it by Kiwanis International. 
 
Section 13.  In the absence of the Governor from any convention of the district, the District Board shall 
designate any elected member of the District Board to act as presiding officer. 
 
Section 14.  Delegates from at least one-third (1/3) of the district clubs shall constitute a quorum at 
any district convention, and no less than a majority vote of the delegates present and voting is 
required to approve all business unless otherwise provided in these bylaws. 
 
Section 15.  Within thirty (30) days after any convention, the Executive Director shall provide a written 
report of the actions taken, approved by the Governor, and shall transmit the report to the Executive 
Director of Kiwanis International.  A copy of the report shall be made available to clubs in the district. 
 
Section 16.  In the event the District Board shall determine by resolution that there exists a condition 
of emergency that compels cancellation of the annual district convention, the Board shall notify 
Kiwanis International and district clubs immediately and shall determine one of the following methods 
to transact any and all business that was to be transacted at the annual convention, as soon as 
practical.  The preference will be to reschedule the convention, if possible, or, alternatively, to call a 
meeting of all persons having the status of delegates-at-large at district conventions, a quorum of 







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 8 


which shall be a majority. 
 
Section 17.  The official program of a convention as approved by the District Board shall be the order 
of the day for all sessions.  Changes in the agenda of the House of Delegates may be made from time 
to time by a majority vote of the house. 
 
Section 18.  Resolutions 
 


a.  A club, by majority vote of its active members or board, may propose resolutions to be 
considered at any convention of the district, provided they are submitted to the Executive Director 
not less than sixty (60) days prior to the date of the convention. Resolutions may also be proposed 
by the District Board. 
 
b.  All proposed resolutions shall be referred to the Committee on Resolutions and Bylaws for its 
consideration and recommendation to the District Board. The Committee may modify, combine, 
edit, or not accept any club proposals. The District Board shall have final authority on resolutions 
to be considered at the convention.  
 
c. No later than thirty (30) days prior to the district convention, the Executive Director shall make 
available to each club in the district a copy of all proposed resolutions other than those of 
memoriam and appreciation.  
 
d. No other resolutions shall be considered unless approved for consideration by two-thirds (2/3) 
vote of the District Board and presented no later than the beginning of the House of Delegates. 
 
e. Resolutions may be adopted by a majority of the valid votes cast by the delegates present and 
voting, except those recommended by the Board less than sixty (60) days in advance which shall 
require two-thirds (2/3) vote to adopt. 
 


Section 19. The House of Delegates shall adopt standing rules to conduct business. 
 
 


ARTICLE VII.  NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
Section 1. The election of officers, except as otherwise provided in these bylaws, shall be held at the 
annual convention. The official program of the convention shall indicate the time and place of the 
elections. 
 
Section 2. The Executive Director who will assume office on October 1 shall be appointed by the 
Governor-designate, subject to the approval of the District Board-designate. 
 
Section 3. The nominating and election procedure for officers to be elected at the annual convention 
shall be as follows: 
 


a.  The Governor-elect shall be the sole candidate for the office of Governor and the Vice-Governor 
shall be the sole candidate for the office of Governor-elect. 
 
b. All qualified candidates for offices to be elected at the annual convention must submit written 
notice of candidacy to the Executive Director no later than the beginning of the first convention 


FormaSed: Underline


Deleted: .







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 9 


session. 
 
c. Qualified candidates for Governor, Governor-elect and Vice Governor shall: 
• Submit a signed agreement to Kiwanis International to fulfill the duties of office. 
• Have a clear criminal history background check conducted and verified by Kiwanis 


International.  
 
d. Prior to elections, the Executive Director shall report the qualified candidates to the House of 
Delegates.  
 
e.  Nothing in this article shall be construed as limiting the right to make further nominations of 
qualified candidates during the House of Delegates session. 
 
f. A majority of all valid votes cast shall be necessary for each office elected at the convention.  In 
the event that no nominee receives a majority of valid votes cast, a new election shall take place 
immediately, with the nominee receiving the fewest number of votes eliminated from the ballot.  
This procedure shall be followed until one nominee receives a majority vote. 
 
g. The voting shall be by ballot only where there are two (2) or more candidates for the same 
office.   
 
h. Cumulative voting shall not be permitted. 
 


Section 4. Duties of Credentials Committee and Elections Committee 
 


a. The Credentials Committee shall verify all delegates and determine the seating of any delegates 
not previously certified by their club. Prior to the elections taking place, the Credentials Committee 
shall report the delegate count to the Executive Director and Elections Committee, and shall make 
available to them, upon request, a list of the delegates. 
 
b.  The Elections Committee shall have general charge of the election and of distributing and 
counting all ballots. The Elections Committee shall report promptly to the convention the results of 
all balloting. The report shall be signed by a majority of the committee. 


 
Section 5.  Election of Lieutenant Governor and Lieutenant Governor-elect 
 


a.  The Lieutenant Governor of each division shall hold, not earlier than the first week of the 
administrative year and not later than the annual district convention preceding the expiration of 
the Lieutenant Governor’s term, a meeting to elect a Lieutenant Governor and a Lieutenant 
Governor-elect for the next term.  The time and place of this meeting shall be designated by the 
Lieutenant Governor.  The president of each club in the division shall be notified at least 10 days 
prior to the meeting. Past Governors, current and past Trustees, and past Lieutenant Governors 
who are active members of a club in the division, as well as non-delegate club members, shall also 
be invited to the meeting and shall have the privilege of the floor, but shall be without vote. 
 
b. Each club in the division is entitled to seat up to three (3) delegates, two (2) of whom should be 
the club president and president-designate, as well as nominate three alternates who may serve if 
any delegate is absent. All club delegates and alternates shall be active members. 
 
c.  Delegates from at least a majority of the clubs in the division shall constitute a quorum.  


FormaSed: Underline







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 10 


 
d. The Lieutenant Governor shall conduct the elections, unless he/she is a candidate for election.  If 
the presiding officer is absent or ineligible to serve, the meeting shall elect a delegate to conduct the 
elections. 
 
e. No person shall be considered a candidate for Lieutenant Governor or Lieutenant Governor-
elect without first providing consent and an agreement to carry out the duties and responsibilities 
of office.  
 
f.  The Lieutenant Governor-elect shall be the sole candidate for the office of Lieutenant Governor.  
However, nothing shall preclude additional nominations of qualified candidates from the floor.  
 
g. Voting shall be by ballot only where there are two (2) or more candidates for the same position.  
A majority of all valid votes cast shall be necessary for elections. In the event that no nominee 
receives a majority of valid votes cast, a new election shall take place immediately, with the 
nominee receiving the fewest number of votes eliminated from the ballot.  This procedure shall be 
followed until one nominee receives a majority vote. In the event of a tie vote, the Lieutenant 
Governor shall be entitled to vote. 
 
h.  The presiding officer shall report the election results immediately to the Executive Director who 
shall report the results to Kiwanis International. 
 
i.  A Lieutenant Governor-elect is not a district officer. 


 
Section 6.  Election of Trustees. 


 
a.  The Trustee of each region shall hold, not earlier than the first week of the administrative year 
and not later than annual district convention preceding the expiration of the Trustee’s term, a 
meeting to elect a new Trustee for the next term.  The time and place of this meeting shall be 
designated by the Trustee.  The president of each club in the region shall be notified at least thirty 
(30) days prior to the meeting. Past Governors, current and past Trustees, and past Lieutenant 
Governors who are active members of a club in the region, as well as non-delegate club members, 
shall also be invited to the meeting and shall have the privilege of the floor, but shall be without 
vote. 
 
b.  Each club in the region is entitled to seat up to three (3) delegates, two (2) of whom should be 
the club president and president-designate, as well as nominate three alternates who may serve if 
any delegate is absent. All club delegates and alternates shall be active members. 
 
c.  Delegates from at least one-third (1/3) of the clubs in the region shall constitute a quorum.   
 
d.  The current Trustee shall conduct the elections, unless he/she is a candidate for election.  If the 
current Trustee is absent or ineligible to serve, the most recent past Trustee present and willing 
shall serve, or in the absence of a past Trustee, the meeting shall elect a delegate to conduct the 
elections. 
 
e. No person shall be considered a candidate for Trustee without first providing written consent 
and an agreement to carry out the duties and responsibilities of office. Nothing shall preclude 
additional nomination of qualified candidates from the floor. 
 







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 11 


f. Voting shall be by ballot only where there are two (2) or more candidates for the same position.  
A majority of all valid votes cast shall be necessary for elections.  In the event that no nominee 
receives a majority of valid votes cast, a new election shall take place immediately, with the 
nominee receiving the fewest number of votes eliminated from the ballot.  This procedure shall be 
followed until one nominee receives a majority vote. In the event of a tie vote, the presiding 
officer shall be entitled to vote. 
 
g. The presiding officer shall report the election results immediately to the Executive Director who 
shall report the results to Kiwanis International. 


 
 


ARTICLE VIII.  VACANCIES IN OFFICE 
 
Section 1.  In the event of a vacancy in the office of Governor, Governor-elect, or Vice Governor, the 
vacancy for the unexpired term shall be filled by majority vote of the District Board from among the 
qualified past Governors, current or past Lieutenant Governors, or current or past Trustees. 
 
Section 2.  In the event of a vacancy in the office of Immediate Past Governor, the qualified member 
who served as Governor most recently prior to the Immediate Past Governor who is willing and able 
shall automatically become the Immediate Past Governor.  
 
Section 3.  In the event of a vacancy in the office of Executive Director, the Governor shall appoint a 
qualified member of a club of the district to fill the office for the unexpired term, subject to the 
approval of the District Board. 
 
Section 4.  In the event of a vacancy in the office of Lieutenant Governor or Trustee, the vacancy shall 
be filled as follows: 
 


a. If the term has one year or less remaining, a qualified member from a club in the same division 
or region shall be elected by a majority vote of the District Board to serve the remaining term;   
 
b. If the term has more than one year remaining, the district shall notify the clubs in the affected 
division or region that a replacement Lieutenant Governor or Trustee may be elected at a division 
or regional meeting to be held within sixty (60) days from the date of such vacancy.  In the absence 
of a replacement being elected by the division or region, a qualified member of a club in the same 
division or region shall be elected by a majority vote of the District Board. 


 
Section 5. In the event that the election of any district office cannot be completed for any reason, the 
District Board may consider the office to be vacant and may fill it as a vacancy as provided in these 
bylaws for such office. 
 
Section 6.  In the event that, after election and before October 1, any district officer-designate is 
unable to serve for the year elected, the District Board-designate for said year shall fill the position as a 
vacancy as provided in these bylaws for such office. Disability or inability of a Governor-designate to 
serve for the year for which elected shall first be determined by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the entire 
District Board-designate. 
 
Section 7.  In the event that the Governor is temporarily incapacitated and is unable to discharge the 
duties of office, the District Board shall elect, by a majority vote, a qualified past Governor, current or 


FormaSed: Underline







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 12 


past Trustee, or current or past Lieutenant Governor to become Acting Governor until the Governor is 
able to resume the duties of office.  While the Governor is incapacitated, the Acting Governor shall 
have all the duties, responsibilities, and authority given to the Governor by these bylaws and the 
Bylaws of Kiwanis International.  If, after a period of sixty (60) days, it appears to the Board that the 
Governor continues to be incapacitated and is not able to resume the duties and responsibilities of 
office, the Board may declare the office of Governor vacant and the vacancy shall be filled in 
accordance with the provisions for filling vacancies in such office as provided in these bylaws. 
 
 


ARTICLE IX.  DISCIPLINE OF OFFICERS 
 
Section 1.  If a district officer is alleged by the Governor or two-thirds (2/3) of the District Board to be 
failing to perform his/her duties, the District Board shall investigate the allegation and determine the 
matter at a meeting held within forty-five (45) days after the investigation is complete or as soon as 
reasonably possible. Written notice of the allegation, investigation, and meeting shall be given to the 
accused officer at least thirty (30) days prior to the meeting. The accused officer shall be permitted to 
attend the meeting and present a defense. If the allegation(s) is sustained by no less than a two-third 
(2/3) vote of the entire board, the office shall be declared vacant.   
 
Section 2.  
 


a. “Conduct unbecoming a member of the Kiwanis family” is defined in Kiwanis International Policy 
as any conduct that: 
• is incompatible with the best interests of the public or of members of the Kiwanis family; or 
• tends to harm the standing of Kiwanis in the local or global community. 
 
b. If an allegation of ‘conduct unbecoming a member of the Kiwanis family’ is made against a 
district officer, allegedly committed while he/she was engaged in his/her duties as a district officer, 
the Governor shall immediately request from Kiwanis International a copy of the detailed 
procedures to be followed by the district and shall appoint a special investigator to investigate the 
matter. If an allegation is made against the Governor, it shall be referred to the Kiwanis 
International President and Executive Director to be handled under the process for Kiwanis 
International Officers. If the investigation report concludes there is a reasonable basis for the 
allegation, the Governor shall notify the accused officer and refer the matter to the District Board 
to conduct a hearing to decide the matter. The Board shall then meet and report its decision 
whether the accused officer did or did not engage in ‘conduct unbecoming,’ and, based on that 
decision, the appropriate disciplinary action, as follows: counseling, a verbal or written reprimand, 
or suspension or removal from office. 
 
c. If either the accused officer or the Investigator believes some part of the investigation was faulty 
or the determination was incorrect, either party has the right to request in writing reconsideration 
by the Board. The Board’s decision on the matter shall be final. 
 
d. If, at any point during the ‘conduct unbecoming’ process, possible criminal wrongdoing is 
discovered, the matter shall be reported to the proper authorities.  
 
e. All materials, facts, and information related to the investigation, determination, and 
reconsideration (if any) shall be kept confidential at all times by any parties or persons involved in 
any part of the process. 







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 13 


 
f. The district shall retain all official records on the matter (Allegation Report, Investigation Report, 
Hearing Record, Board Report, and Reconsideration Record if any) in a confidential file as long as 
required by applicable law, and shall send a copy to Kiwanis International, to be retained in a 
confidential file.  
 


Section 3. If the district employs the Executive Director, or other district officers, the employment 
relationship supersedes the officer relationship. 
 
Section 4.  Whenever a district officer is removed from office for reasons involving conduct 
unbecoming a member of the Kiwanis family or failure to perform the duties of office or resigns from 
office, that person may be declared by the District Board to be ineligible to hold a district office or 
appointment in the future.   
 
 


ARTICLE X.  REVENUE 
 
Section 1.  Each club shall pay dues to the district for each active club member in an amount 
determined by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the district House of Delegates. Dues shall be based on each 
club’s annual membership report to Kiwanis International as of September 30 of each year and shall be 
due annually on October 1 and payable by November 30.  
 
Section 2.  A club shall be relieved of any obligation to pay district dues for any club member for a 
period of two (2) years from the date of joining that club, provided such member was a former 
member of a Kiwanis International Service Leadership Program. 
 
Section 3. Prorated district dues shall be charged for each new member of a club on the same prorated 
schedule used by Kiwanis International. Prorated dues are waived for any new member who was a 
former member of a Kiwanis International service leadership program. 
 
Section 3.  The District Board may establish registration fees for district conferences or other meetings. 
 
Section 4.  No financial obligation shall be placed upon clubs of the district other than those provided 
in these bylaws or adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the House of Delegates.  
 
 


ARTICLE XI.  FINANCE 
 
Section 1.  Not later than October 31, the District Board shall approve a budget of estimated revenues 
and expenses for the year, including capital expenditures. 
 
Section 2.  The financial records of the district shall be examined at the end of each fiscal year by a 
qualified individual(s) or company selected by the District Board. The individual(s) should be qualified 
to perform such work in their respective jurisdiction.  A copy of the annual financial examination shall 
be sent to the Executive Director of Kiwanis International by March 31 and to the District Board and 
shall be made available, upon request, to clubs and members in the district. 
 
Section 3.  The District Board shall determine the official depository or depositories and shall designate 
persons authorized to disburse funds. 







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 14 


 
Section 4.  The district will comply with all governmental reporting requirements for finances, taxation, 
employment and any other areas of operation.  
 
Section 5.  The district shall report its financial status annually to clubs and to the Kiwanis International 
Board and at such other times and including such information as requested by the Kiwanis 
International Board. 
 
 


ARTICLE XII.  OTHER AUTHORITIES 
 
Section 1. This district bylaws and policies will comply with all applicable laws in its local jurisdiction(s). 
 
Section 2.  For authority on all matters not covered by these bylaws, the following documents will 
apply, in this order of priority: 


First--Kiwanis International Bylaws 
Second--Kiwanis International Policies and Procedures 
Third—District Policies or Procedures 
Fourth—Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised (latest edition) 


 
ARTICLE XIII.  AMENDMENTS 


 
Section 1.  


 
a.  A club, by majority vote of its active members, may propose bylaw amendments to be considered 
at any convention of the district, provided they are submitted to the Executive Director not less than 
sixty (60) days prior to the date of the convention. Bylaw amendments may also be proposed by the 
District Board. 
 
b. No later than thirty (30) days prior to the district convention, the Executive Director shall make 
available to each club in the district a copy of all proposed bylaw amendments.   
 
c. Amendments to these bylaws may be adopted by two-thirds (2/3) of the valid votes cast by the 
delegates present and voting. 
 


Section 2. These bylaws and any amendments to them shall be in conformity with the Kiwanis 
International Bylaws, and the Standard Form for District Bylaws. Amendments previously verified by 
Kiwanis International to be in conformity may become effective immediately, unless a later effective 
date is specified upon adoption. Any amendments not in conformity shall not be effective until or unless 
approved by the Kiwanis International Board. Any questions regarding conformity shall be determined 
by the Kiwanis International Board. 
 
Section 3. If the Kiwanis International Bylaws are amended in such a way that necessitates revisions to 
the Standard Form for District Bylaws the District Board shall amend the district bylaws at the next 
regularly scheduled board meeting to reflect such revisions and shall inform clubs and members.   
 


ARTICLE XIV.  SEVERABILITY 
 
Section 1.  In the event that any provision of these bylaws is held invalid, all other provisions shall 







 
 
 


 
Capital District Bylaws – Last Amended August 21, 2021 


Page 15 


remain in effect. 
 
 


ARTICLE XV.  INCORPORATION AND DISSOLUTION 
 
Section 1. The district will incorporate or register with the proper authority(ies) as may be required by 
applicable law and shall maintain such incorporation or registration as required by law.  
 
Section 2. If the district ceases operations for any reason, the last District Board will provide for proper 
distribution of district funds or other assets, in accordance with applicable law. If the District Board 
does not so provide, the Kiwanis International Board shall do so. 
 
 


ARTICLE XVI. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
Section 1. The district shall not be used for political purposes, including propaganda, trying to 
influence legislation, or participating in a campaign for or against any candidate for public office. 
 
Section 2.  The administrative and fiscal year of the district shall be October 1 – September 30. 
 
 


ADOPTION CERTIFICATION 
 
If the district’s bylaws are amended, send one copy of all adopted amendments and one copy of the 
revised bylaws to the Governance Specialist at Kiwanis International (governance@kiwanis.org) for 
review, approval, and filing. The district then will be notified when its amended bylaws are approved by 
Kiwanis International. 
 
These bylaws were adopted by the Kiwanis District of Capital House of Delegates on April 11, 2016. 
These bylaws were amended by the Kiwanis District of Capital Business Session on August 21, 2021. 
 
Certified by Jeffrey M. Wolff, Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Member Award for  2021-2022 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 33

		GOALRow2: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Club Award for  2021-2022 administrative year

		 CompleteRow2: 33

		GOALRow3: Prepare resolutions for 2021-22 District Convention, get approval from House of  Delegates and publicize in the next issue of the Capital Kiwanian after convention

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Prepare and distribute recognition of 2020-2021 District Leaders and Distinguished  Clubs for 2022 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Continue the 2020-2021 Membership growth and Inter-Club awards program and promote

		 CompleteRow5: 20

		CommitteeName: Achievement

		Date: 05/07/2022

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Regional representation in this committee is not necessary.

		Challenges: Articles have been printed in The Capital Kiwanian each addition.  Starting May/June, emphais will be give to reminding clubs of the requirements.

		Comments: We need everyone in leadership to support and promote this initiative moving forward. Encourage your club and clubs you counsel or advise on the process.  Get club secrtaries to fill out the forms.

All 2021 Distiguished Awards were made for Members, Clubs and LTGs at Midyear Conference.  Club Growth recognitions were made also.
 

		Signature: Dennis Baugh








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







To: Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers
From: Catie Dugan Vargas, Capital District of CKI District Administrator
Date: April 28, 2022
Subject: Capital District of CKI (CDCKI) Update


Dear Kiwanis Board of Officers,


The CKI 2022-23 year began on April 1, 2022. I am very much looking forward to serving as the
District Administrator for the upcoming year and supporting and mentoring the CDCKI Board of
Officers in meeting their goals to grow the District. CKI will continue to need support and
guidance from Kiwanis as we really begin a year of rebuilding.


District Events
● The annual District Convention (DCON) was held March 4-6, 2022 in Williamsburg,


Virginia in conjunction with the Kiwanis Midyear Conference. A total of 17 CKI
members attended. CKI enjoyed many joint sessions with Kiwanis and also had all of
their own workshops. CKI also held a House of Delegates electing two Lt. Governors to
serve the 2022-23 term. CKI 2023 DCON will be held again in conjunction with Kiwanis
Midyear Conference March 3-5, 2023 at the Hyatt Regency Crystal City.


● Virtual District Board Kickoff Meeting: The board met to have an initial kickoff
meeting on March 21, 2022. At this meeting, the board appointed Akilah Richards to
District Governor and Brittany Gates to be District Secretary-Treasurer. At this meeting,
communication planning and Virtual SOTC was planned.


● Governor and Administrator Training Conference (GATC) was held April 7-9, 2022
in Indianapolis, IN at Kiwanis International Headquarters. Governor Akilah and I
attended together where we learned more about roles and responsibilities and learned the
latest coming from International to best engage with CKI Clubs.


● The Spring Officer Training Conference (SOTC) was offered in a virtual setting
including recorded videos and resources for officers to review on their own and a virtual
DCM that was held on April 26, 2022. The Virtual DCM was recorded and sent out to the
District for all those that were not able to attend the live event.


● The District Officer Training Conference (DOTC) will be held May 20-22, 2022 in
Chantilly, VA. The officers will meet to receive general training on CKI and the Kiwanis
family, review the status of the district, and to set the 2022-23 District goals.


Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to                                 changing the world one child and one community at a time.







2022-23 District Board of Officers
● Governor: Akilah Richards, Bowie State University
● Secretary-Treasurer: Brittany Gates, Hood College
● Communications Officer: Vacant
● LTG Northeast: Vacant
● LTG Northwest: Vacant
● LTG Metro: Vacant
● LTG West: Vacant
● LTG Sout: Vacant


We are actively seeking potential candidates to fill the vacant positions and committee chair
positions.


Kiwanis Committee on CKI
Current committee members are:


● Serena Bell
● Stacey Whitehouse
● Elana Gardner
● Jen Wolff
● Jerry Jones
● Nathaniel Kyle
● Matt Brent
● Josh Hiscock
● Tameka Glover


The committee is well supported and each committee member will play a mentor role to a
specific student as we continue to fill the board. The committee is also actively helping with club
communication strategy and have all been assigned a selection of clubs to work with for the year
so they all have a direct line of communication with the District. We have also set monthly calls
to discuss all the CKI clubs and how we can continue to best communicate and serve them
throughout the year.


Membership Dues and Club Status
As of 4/27/2022, CDCKI has 25 clubs. Of these, 20 are active, 2 are Inactive, and 3 are
Suspended. The total paid membership stands at 350 members.


I have encouraged the board to focus on club strengthening this year to bring all CKI clubs to at
or above charter strength. We are focusing on rechartering at least 2 clubs that have expressed
interest either by students at those schools or by the sponsoring Kiwanis club.


New in 2022, International is implementing a new dues structure. They are implementing a new
per member dues structure as opposed to the prior club fee structure. International dues are now
$24 per member, District dues are $10 per member and we encourage clubs to collect at least $5
per member to support their own club budgets for a total of $39 per member. We have been


Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to                                 changing the world one child and one community at a time.







working to educate all clubs about the new structure and address any concerns members may
have. We have also encouraged clubs to start talking with their Kiwanis clubs now if they will
need financial assistance to support the new dues structure.


And finally, we are preparing to attend CKI ICON in Austin, Texas this summer, July 24-27,
2022. We will be supporting International Trustee, Madeleine Eichorn of the George Washington
University as she retires from her service as International Trustee.


Please reach out to me with any questions or concerns. I am so looking forward to helping grow
CKI this year!


Respectfully,


Catie Dugan Vargas
District Administrator, Capital District of CKI
Kiwanis Club of Tysons
Past LTG Division 2


Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to                                 changing the world one child and one community at a time.





		GOALRow1: Fill the CKI District Board with Students, 8 positions available

		 CompleteRow1: 25

		GOALRow2: Plan and execute Spring Officer Training for Clubs and District Officer Training Conference

		 CompleteRow2: 50

		GOALRow3: Hold 5 District Board Meetings

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Host and execute Fall Membership Rally and District Convention

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Support clubs and grow membership by 10%

		 CompleteRow5: 10

		CommitteeName: CKI

		Date: 4/27/2022

		Chairperson: Catie Dugan Vargas

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Kiwanis Committee includes: Serena Bell, Elana Gardner, Jen Wolff, Jerry Jones, Stacey Whitehouse, Matt Brent, Nathaniel Kyle, Tameka Glover

		Challenges: see additional board memo

		Comments: 

		Signature: Catie Dugan Vargas








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







2022 DCON Budget.xlsx


14/18/2022


DRAFT BUDGET FOR 2022 BALTIMORE, MD DCON


Calculations  Projections  Actuals 
Budget Item Qty  $   Income  Expense   Income  Expense 


INCOME
Registration Income
Package Registration - Until 6/30 100 ($ 200.00)      ($ 20,000.00) 
Late Package Registration - Until 8/7 15 ($ 225.00)      ($ 3,375.00)   
Registration Only - Until 6/30 100 ($ 30.00)        ($ 3,000.00)   
Late Registration Only - Until 8/7 20 ($ 40.00)        ($ 800.00)      


Package Registration - VIP 13 ($ -  )            ($ -  )            
Registration Income Total ($ 27,175.00) 


Meal Income - A la Carte
Individual Meals - Fri Leadership Luncheon 49 ($ 32.00)        ($ 1,568.00)   
Individual Meals - Fri Orioles Game 20 ($ 58.00)        ($ 1,160.00)   
Individual Meals - Sat Bfast 40 ($ 27.00)        ($ 1,080.00)   
Individual Meals - Sat Lunch 70 ($ 33.00)        ($ 2,310.00)   
Individual Meals - Sat Banquet 50 ($ 50.00)        ($ 2,500.00)   
Individual Meals - Sun Bfast 40 ($ 27.00)        ($ 1,080.00)   
Meal Income Total ($ 9,698.00)   


Other Income
Program Booklet Sales - Pages (Includes Full & Half) 10 ($ 100.00)      ($ 1,000.00)   
Program Booklet Sales - Inside Front Cover 1 ($ 250.00)      ($ 250.00)      
Program Booklet Sales - Inside Back Cover 1 ($ 250.00)      ($ 250.00)      
Program Booklet Sales - Outside Back Cover 1 ($ 300.00)      ($ 300.00)      
Sponsorship 1 ($ 2,000.00)   ($ 2,000.00)   
Sleeping Room Rebate 240 ($ 4.00)           ($ 960.00)      
1:50 Room Comp 4 ($ 149.00)      ($ 596.00)      
Other Income Total ($ 5,356)        


Total Income ($ 42,229)      


Budget Item Qty  $   Income  Expense   Income  Expense 
EXPENSES







2022 DCON Budget.xlsx


24/18/2022


Rooms
VIP Room Nights 22 ($ 149.00)      ($ 3,278.00)   
Room Expenses Total ($ 3,278.00)   


Meals
Friday Breakfast - District Finance Committee 10 ($ 22.27)        ($ 222.70)      
Friday Leadership Luncheon 62 ($ 26.20)        ($ 1,624.40)   
Friday Orioles Game 148 ($ 54.00)        ($ 7,992.00)   
Saturday Breakfast 168 ($ 22.27)        ($ 3,741.36)   
Saturday Lunch 198 ($ 26.20)        ($ 5,187.60)   
Saturday Dinner - Gov Banquet 178 ($ 41.92)        ($ 7,461.76)   
Sunday Breakfast 168 ($ 22.27)        ($ 3,741.36)   


Meals Expenses Total ($ 29,748.48) 


Attendees & Gifts
Speaker Fees 1 ($ 1,500.00)   ($ 1,000.00)   
Speaker Expenses 1 ($ 1,000.00)   ($ 1,000.00)   
Attendee Souvenirs 248 ($ 7.00)           ($ 1,736.00)   
KI Rep Gift 1 ($ 100.00)      ($ 100.00)      
Retiring Governor Gift 1 ($ 150.00)      ($ 150.00)      
Sunday Speaker Honorarium 1 ($ 250.00)      ($ 250.00)      
Attendees & Gifts Expenses Total ($ 4,236.00)   


Marketing
Booklet Printing 275 ($ 5.00)           ($ 1,375.00)   
Signs, Banners, & Tent Cards 1 ($ 250.00)      ($ 250.00)      
Marketing Expenses Total ($ 1,625.00)   


Other Expenses
Decorations/Flowers ($ 300.00)      
Postage & General Supplies ($ 100.00)      
Registration Supplies - Badges/Holder/Ribbons/Tickets ($ 200.00)      
Photocopying ($ 150.00)      
Color Guard Honorarium Donation ($ 100.00)      
Boy Scout Donation ($ 100.00)      
Governor's Banquet Entertainment ($ 500.00)      







2022 DCON Budget.xlsx


34/18/2022


Governor's Reception/Banquet Bartender ($ 100.00)      
Credit Card Payment Fees ($ 100.00)      
Audiovisual Fees ($ 500.00)      
Other Expenses Total ($ 2,150.00)   


Total Expenses ($ 41,037)      


Surplus/(Deficit) ($ 1,192)        





		GOALRow1: Form Committee and complete workplan set-up.  Find people to work on jobs at the conference. 

		 CompleteRow1: 75

		GOALRow2: Submit Budget (on-going updates) - Please see budget with updated registration information. 

		 CompleteRow2: 90

		GOALRow3: Set & hold monthly planning meetings (on-going)

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Hold Convention

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Submit all paperwork, workplans, and final documents to the District Secretary and next year's DCON Chairman

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: DCON 2022 (Baltimore)

		Date: 4/16/2022

		Chairperson: Krista Latchaw✔✔

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: The committee is staffed with core members. We are working on finding additional members to help with additional jobs prior to / at the conference - sponsorship/advertisements, registration, introductory speakers, etc.

		Challenges: *From above - we are working on filling positions


		Comments: *The Committee has made progress in the folowing areas: 

- Logo and marketing
- General schedule of activities, events, and education sessions 
- Reserved Friday evening event seating (Orioles vs. Red Sox)
- Pre-CON activities (Friday) - In-person CLE Session, Photography/yoga class, American Heart Association emergency preparedness/CPR training
- Sponsorship form
- Decoration ideas
- Registration materials

We are working on the registration form (Should be up by the time of the Board meeting)


		Signature: Krista Latchaw 4/16/22








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Incorporate at least 2 West Virginia Region Educators. Orient them to the Capital District Team. *In process of contacting individuals to attend our in-person WV sessions. 

		 CompleteRow1: 20

		GOALRow2: Conduct in-person CLE sessions in each region. *We are working on this activity right now with Educators, Regional Trustees, LTG-Elects, and LTGs (planning stages)

		 CompleteRow2: 25

		GOALRow3: Train new Committee Chairman (Lynnette Embree) on the Education committee, CLE processes, on-going education, 5 O'clock Somewhere, and other needs in the District

		 CompleteRow3: 10

		GOALRow4: Hold in-person CLE Session at DCON - Session date identified (Friday 8/19)

		 CompleteRow4: 10

		GOALRow5: Hold Train-the-Trainer sessions with Educators - May/June (provide follow-up sessions/communication afterwards, as needed) - planning now

		 CompleteRow5: 10

		CommitteeName: Leadership & Education

		Date: 4/16/2022

		Chairperson: Krista Latchaw

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: We are working on re-staffing after the pandemic. Educators are being re-certified (for those that need it) and we are also contacting a number of individuals from the West Virginia region. 

		Challenges: *Staffing - See above
*We are in-process of general planning for in-person CLE sessions. We appreciate all assistance from the Board in spreading the word and encouraging members to come out to sessions. 

		Comments: - The Committee's main goal is to work on in-person CLE sessions

- Jen Wolff has found a new Education Committee lead (Lynnette Embree) and we will work on transition activities over the next 6 months. She will bring a great new perspective to the team. 

- The Committee will continue 5 O'clock Somewhere sessions every other month

- We will be on a search for new Educators over the coming months during CLE sessions

- KI will be having their own virtual CLE sessions in August (~1 hour each position). Any incoming officer not attending a live session will have the option to attend these. We will not be mentioning this until most regional CLE sessions are completed - so that we can really encourage in-person attendance. 

- Goals above have been updated to better reflect the Committee's activities this year

		Signature: Krista Latchaw 4.16.22








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare, review, and amend as necessary the annual budget of estimated income and expenses prepared by the District Secretary-Treasurer and submit the recommended annual bud

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Review the proposed annual budgets for Service Leadership Programs (SLPs) and SLP Administrators and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Assess the fiscal implications of the Long-Range Plan and inform the Long-Range Planning Committee and Board.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee and providerecommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow5: 25

		CommitteeName: Finance

		Date: 05/07/2022

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Committee membership is dictated by district policy and is full.

		Challenges: None at this time.

		Comments: Committee met via zoom in in late February to hear updates on Financial Statement and Investments by Jeff. We also reviewed the Form 990 and made minor suggestions that Jeff took to the auditors. Covid is still affecting spending on travel.



		Signature: Dennis Baugh








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







Capital District Key Club
District Convention Report


October 2021 - September 2022


Cash Basis  Wednesday, April 27, 2022 08:59 AM GMT-04:00   1/1


DISTRICT CONVENTION TOTAL


Revenue


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 43,585.97 $43,585.97


7300-001 Income - Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 2,267.47 $2,267.47


7600-001 Income - Other 8,836.00 $8,836.00


Total Revenue $54,689.44 $54,689.44


GROSS PROFIT $54,689.44 $54,689.44


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 1,966.37 $1,966.37


8030-001 Background Checks 932.60 $932.60


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 47.25 $47.25


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 6,575.18 $6,575.18


8410-001 Meals 23,188.57 $23,188.57


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 2,267.47 $2,267.47


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 9,299.61 $9,299.61


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 258.70 $258.70


8810-001 Printing/Supplies 159.68 $159.68


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 33,846.73 $33,846.73


8900-100 Travel - Airfare 300.00 $300.00


8900-150 Travel - Other 670.00 $670.00


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 118.00 $118.00


Total Expenditures $79,630.16 $79,630.16


NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -24,940.72 $ -24,940.72


NET REVENUE $ -24,940.72 $ -24,940.72





		GOALRow1: Goals from April - Sept:
Reach out to all clubs that have not paid dues yet

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Set up strategic planning committee for long term planning

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Start fundraising and promotion on foundation fund for non-sponsored Key Clubs and students on free and reduced lunch

		 CompleteRow3: 10

		GOALRow4: Hold an event or executive visit in West Virginia

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Key Club

		Date: 4/26/2022

		Chairperson: Kristina Dlugozima

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: We have enough committee members to be functional but could use an additional adult committee member in WV and DE.  We could also use an additional adult or two for non-Zone Administrator roles.

		Challenges: Capital Key Clubs' largest challenge now is ensuring our clubs and membership rebound as the restrictions of the pandemic decrease.  Overall, the district (Capital and West Virginia) are down almost 100 clubs and 3,000 members since pre-pandemic.  Individual club reachout will be done before school is out.

Additionally, the merger of the Capital and West Virginia Districts of Key Club into one presents both challenges and opportunities.  



		Comments: The next few months will be very busy for the Capital District of Key Club.  Governor Izza and I will be attending Governors and Administrator Training in Washington DC from 4/28-5/1.  During this time, we will have a chance to learn from KCI, International Board members, and others on our positions and work together as a team to create goals and plans for the future of the Capital District of Key Club.

District Board training has begun with two 2-hour online trainings being completed by the time of this Kiwanis board meeting and have planned for an in-person training the weekend of May 21-22 in Northern Virginia.  The board will learn more about their positions as well as do team building activities to grow together as a team.

International Convention will be held in Washington DC from July 6-10, 2022.  As the Capital District will be the host district, we hope to have good attendance.

Capital will also be re-imagining our Fall Rally.  Pre-pandemic Fall Rally was held at Kings Dominion and while it had decent attendance, it was not centrally located (esp with West Virginia) or delivered an event that was representative of what we wanted for a Key Club event.  

		Signature: Kristina Dlugozima    4/26/2022








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: onfirm dates and pricing with 4-H Facility for April 2022 live event

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Explore grant opportunities outside the District Foundation to enable a second live event.  NOTE: COVID uncertainty has caused this effort to be tabled.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Explore including a Virtual Key Leader Event in the 2021-2022 Kiwanis Year program.  Due to cancellation of the April 2022 event, a virtual event is being considered for the fall.  Conceptually, this will be a Student Facilitator certification non-overnight event.

		 CompleteRow3: 10

		GOALRow4: Acquire an increase in the District Foundation Grant from $5000 to $6000.  Grant was confirmed, but will not be used in full since the April 2022 event was canceled.  Funds for a Student Faciitator certification event, if held, may be requested.

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Confirm Key Club District Board stipend of $50 will be offered to first time attendees.  Confirmed, but will not be used unless needed for a fall event.

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: Key Leader

		Date: April 11, 2022

		Chairperson: Missy Zimmerman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Soutwest Virginia does nto have a specific point of contact.

		Challenges: The main challenge faced tis year was lack of registrations for the April 2022 event.  With 3 weeks remaining and 0 registrations, the prudent step was the cncel the event and regroup.  The primary reason uncovered by conversations with Faculty and Kiwanis Advisors known to be planning particiaption, was the requirement for payment at the time of registration.  Steps will be taken to correct this for future events.  

		Comments: The 4-H facility has been reserved for April 2023.  A refund has been iussued to Capital District for the deposit made to 4-H with 2019 funds.  A new deposit for the same amount has been promised for the 2022-2023 budget year to hold the date for us.  KI has been notified that our plans have been canceled.  

		Signature: Missy Zimmerman 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Replace retiring Regional Membership Coordinators; Establish Divisional Membership Coordinators; Set up regular conference calls with Regional and Divisional Coordinators, Gov., Gov.-Elect and KI staff

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Open 6 new clubs; Increase District membership by at least 100 by 8/1/22 to soften blow of Sept. and Oct. drops; Have 10% increase in members

		 CompleteRow2: 50

		GOALRow3: Recruit club openers and coaches in all geographical areas; Encourage struggling to consider single emphasis as focus

		 CompleteRow3: 50

		GOALRow4: Develop incentive for new members to recruit more new membes; Develop incentives for members who make prospective member referrals for identified club opening sites; encourage each division to have 4 Ruby K awardees; Encourage all members to meet 52 week challenge

		 CompleteRow4: 15

		GOALRow5: Get 10 clubs to use social media specifically targeted at new members; Put KI membership resources on Capital District website

		 CompleteRow5: 50

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: 4/20/22

		Chairperson: John Morris

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: All Regions are staffed.  I am missing Divisional Coordinators from Divisions 4, 5, 13, and 18. 

		Challenges: Club opening is lagging.  We are focusing on opening a club in the Greenbrier Valley (Lewisburg and White Sulphur Springs) and are making good progress.  Attempts to identify new club opening sites in the National Capital Region are not making good progress, although a 55+ community in suburban Maryland is a strong possibility.  Gov.-Elect Wolff is considering attempting to open one or more clubs in the Baltimore area as part of DCON.

		Comments: The District is +114 as of 4/19/22.  We have at least 175 new members added this year, a figure which is probably over 200.  We had 27 members on a club coaching certification training last week, about half of whom were new club coaches.  We had 22 members certified as club openers in March, covering all Regions of the District.  We have a major club strengthening Boost in Division 14 coming up on May 13 and 14, involving participation of all clubs in the division as well as Kiwanians from around the District.  Each club has set goals to increase its size and each is committing club members to help in the process.  46 people were on a training session last night to become sufficient with setting appointments for the Boost.

		Signature: John Morris








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







CDK Midyear Conference
Board Memo


To: Capital District Kiwanis Board


Prepared by: Catie Dugan Vargas, 2022 Kiwanis Midyear Chair


Greetings Capital District Kiwanis Board,


I am happy to report we had a wonderful Midyear conference in Williamsburg, VA at Great Wolf
Lodge March 4-6th! We were gathered with over 200 Kiwanians and CKI members in attendance for
the first Capital Kiwanis conference in two years. In attendance were 175 Kiwanians, 28 guests, 4
Aktion Club Members and 17 CKI Members for a total of 224 attendees in attendance at Midyear
throughout the weekend. Additionally, 37 of the 174 Kiwanians were Club Presidents or
President-Elects. 15 Kiwanis Lt. Governors were in attendance.


The weekend was full of good cheer, making new friends and seeing old friends. It was truly a great
time to be a Kiwanian. We were joined by President Peter Mancuso and his wife First Lady, Karen
Mancuso. They were treated to the best Capital hospitality around. Congressman Wittman of the first
District presented President Peter with a flag that was flown over the US Capitol as a thank you for
all he does for Kiwanis. We heard from exciting speakers including Ayanna Castro, Brenda Heckert,
and Erinn Beckner, Vice President of Operations from the Replenish Foundation. I am pleased to
share that we raised $6,193 for the Replenish Foundation which allowed us to pack 3,000 meals as
we closed out the conference with our meal pack service project. Those 3,000 meals stayed locally
to support families facing hunger in the Williamsburg community.


Participants enjoyed a range of workshops that included topics about signature service projects,
working with SLPs and how to boost membership amongst our clubs. Saturday evening we were
serenaded with beautiful sounds of The Strolling Strings, a 26 member High School String ensemble
from Norfolk Public Schools. Sunday morning we remembered those Kiwanians we have lost in the
last 2 years. All in all, it was a wonderful first Capital District event since the start of the pandemic
and we look forward to seeing everyone again in Baltimore for DCON in August!


Respectfully submitted,
Catie Dugan Vargas
Midyear Committee Chairperson







Capital District Kiwanis
Statement of Activity by Class - Kiwanis


October 2021 - September 2022


Cash Basis  Tuesday, April 26, 2022 08:07 AM GMT-04:00   1/1


MIDYEAR CONFERENCE TOTAL


Revenue


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 30,355.20 $30,355.20


Total Revenue $30,355.20 $30,355.20


GROSS PROFIT $30,355.20 $30,355.20


Expenditures


8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club 40.00 $40.00


8150-001 District Project 6,193.00 $6,193.00


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 1,366.19 $1,366.19


8410-001 Meals 15,290.05 $15,290.05


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 289.28 $289.28


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 134.40 $134.40


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 88.00 $88.00


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 3,062.90 $3,062.90


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 2,073.20 $2,073.20


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 1,989.68 $1,989.68


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 388.70 $388.70


8780-001 Speakers Fees 600.00 $600.00


8810-001 Printing/Supplies 349.23 $349.23


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 1,429.28 $1,429.28


Total Expenditures $33,293.91 $33,293.91


NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -2,938.71 $ -2,938.71


NET REVENUE $ -2,938.71 $ -2,938.71


Note
Line items 8500-001 through 8500-035 represent travel reimbursements for District Officers that are not part of the conference budget.  
Removing $5647.78 from the expenditures leaves $27646.13, which means that the conference turned a $2709.07 profit





		CommitteeName: Midyear Conference

		Date: 4/27/2022

		Chairperson: Catie Dugan Vargas

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Elana Gardner, Jen Wolff, Jeff Wolff, Eric Lamb, Caren Schumacher, Nathaniel Kyle, Stacey Whitehouse, Jose Leoncio, Tameka Glover, Matt Brent

		GOALRow1: Execute a successful Midyear conference and staying within budget

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Midyear conference would have a service project

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Midyear would meet room and meal minimums

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: We had a very successful midyear conference!

		Comments: See Midyear memo and budget recap. 

		Signature: Catie Dugan Vargas





